

Curriculum Vitae - Beesan Ramadan

Date of Birth: 23 May, 1989, Nablus, Palestine
Nationality: Palestinian
Drivers license: Yes

SUMMARY OF SKILLS

Very good management as well as research and analytical skills; ability to coordinate as well as cooperate in a team ; excellent leadership skills; willingness to travel for work assignments; ability to work under pressure and challenging conditions; flexible and highly motivated; good speaker.

EXPERIENCE

2010-Now: Research Journalism Initiative :

Local coordinator of the program in Nablus, An-Najah National University.

<http://www.researchjournalisminitiative.net/>

2009-Now: European Campaign to End the siege on Gaza:

Online Advocacy and website administration, <http://www.savegaza.eu/eng/>.

"Right To Education Campaign" - UNESCO Chair on Human Rights, Democracy and Peace: (Volunteer)

-coordination of Palestine's first human rights film festival

<http://www.maannews.net/eng/ViewDetails.aspx?ID=318794>.

-Volunteering for Research and Advocacy projects.

- Ambassadors program training sessions.

- "Know Your Rights" workshops.

- speaking tour in November/2009 in the UK universities, "

"Right To Education week "

2008-2010: Work without Borders (Remote working company)

<http://www.palwork.net/?q=&lang=en>. *financial and administrative section*

2007-2010: Zajel Youth Exchange Program, An-Najah National University:

.steering committee of the Zajel international summer ,camp leader of the 2009 camp.

Youth.zajel.org

June2009: Leadership Training Institute, An- Najah National University, Nablus.

<http://www.researchjournalisminitiative.nen>

July 2009 : Nablus Summer Academy (NSA):

Training course on Humanitarian international law.

Translation and Interpretation from English to Arabic and Vice versa.

EDUCATION

Bachelor:

- 2007-June 2008: Faculty of Pharmacy, An-Najah National University (Nablus-Palestine)
- September2008-now:Student in the Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences, An-Najah National University (Nablus-Palestine)

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Member of the Nablus Cycling Club.
- Sharek youth forum, Palestine. <http://www.sharek.ps/>
- 2008: vice president of the Toastmasters club for public speaking at An-Najah university.
- 2007,2008: (April2007- Palestine) , Amman – Jordan (June 2008) : Euro- med exchange programs.
- 2005: Part of the Palestinian youth Parliament (2005) ,(a youth project was initiated by the Palestinian center of conflict resolution)
- 2005: Co-hosted a local TV program which discusses youth issues.

Computer Skills

- Excellent in Microsoft Word, Excel, SPSS, PowerPoint, Internet and

other Software Applications.
- Good knowledge of word processors and excellent presentation skills

LANGUAGES

Fluent: English.
Mother Language: Arabic